i
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R()-3
WASHINGTOIN, D, MG

. July 9, 1998

Elhs Shaffer, Treasurer J
Citizens Concerned for the National Interest
211 E. Chicago Avenve, #1020 -
Chicago, IL 60411

ldentification Mumber: | 00113019 ,

Referance: April Quarterly Report {1/ I:!r93~3-"31.|’93}

Dear Mre. Shaffer :

Oo June 17, 1998, you were notified that a review of the above-referenced
report(s) raised questions as to specific contributions endfor expenditures, and the
reporting of certain mformation required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

|

Your June 26, 1998, response is inconplete because you have not pravided ail the
tequested information.  For this response fo be considersd adequate, the following
informnation is still required. ' |
. |
-Your letter states that all administrative expenses reported on Line 21({b)
have been properly reported and are a-::iequately disclosed for the referenced
perind. However, Line 21(h) of the Detailed Surmmary Page is blank. You
must provide clarification regarding why no payments for administrative
expenses have been disclosed on this réport.

If this information is not ceeeived by the Commission within fifieen (15) days from
the date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit or legal enforcement

action. _
¥

' i
If you should have any guestions related to this matter, please contact Andrea
Wilkens on cur toll-free number (B00) 424-9530 or oor local number (202) £94-11340.

Sincerely,

o Q57—

John D). Gibson
Azzigtant Staff Director
| Reports Analvsis Division
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